

PROPOSED DRAFT
NOVEMBER 2014

603.03.5 Restoration and Maintenance of Existing Pavement

Restore the existing pavement excavated for pipe installation using material equal to or better than the in place pavement. Restoration includes replacing and compacting excavated aggregate base with materials equal to those in the existing roadway and placing **either CLSM** or new **plant mix** surfacing equal to the existing, but not less than **3 inches** (75 mm) in thickness.

Place and compact the replacement **plant mix** surfacing to match the adjacent pavement providing a smooth riding surface, including the joints.

Maintain the restored **areas** in good condition until the new **surfacing** is placed.

Deleted: bituminous

Deleted: 0.25 feet

Deleted: bituminous

Deleted: pavement

Deleted: pavement

COMMENTS

1. 2nd sentence – where it states using CLSM, could we specify un-excavatable so it has more strength if left in place for a considerable amount of time?

Response: The type of material used will be left up to the Contractor. Which material they use will be specific to the situation.

FINAL DRAFT
EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 26, 2015

603.03.5 Restoration and Maintenance of Existing Pavement

Restore the existing pavement excavated for pipe installation using material equal to or better than the in place pavement. Restoration includes replacing and compacting excavated aggregate base with materials equal to those in the existing roadway and placing either CLSM or new plant mix surfacing equal to the existing, but not less than 3 inches (75 mm) in thickness. Place and compact the replacement plant mix surfacing to match the adjacent pavement providing a smooth riding surface, including the joints.

Maintain the restored areas in good condition until the new surfacing is placed.